

**WILLAND PARISH COUNCIL****MINUTES OF PLAYING FIELD SUB-COMMITEE ON 21 APRIL 1996  
IN PLAYING FIELD AT 9.30AM.**

**Present:** J L Spearing(Chairman), B E Holmes, D R Maynard, R Steele,  
L G Vearncombe.

**Apology:** The clerk was indisposed.

40. The committee was advised that the clerk had written to Devon County about the gates, the lights would be for next years budget, they had about £1000 to spend.

**41. Decisions:**

**a. Basket Ball.** Area to be 15' x 20' with centre to be 5m from existing light.

**b. Skateboard.** Area to be 10m x 6m with 2 one quarter pipes fitted either end, located 2.2m from main gate towards the school under what will be a new light.

**c. Bins** New bin required each end. (Clerk has followed this item up aslo requested at entrance to South View Close and opposite on industrial estate.

**42. Clerk to be asked the following:**

- i. Possibility of a grant from Devon Playing Fields Association.
- ii. Is planning approval required.
- iii. Any help from local developers with materials or money.
- iv. We will need edging slabs, hardcore and tarmac.

*J L Spearing*